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ACTION TRANSMITTAL 
 

No. 2010-51 
 
 
DATE:  August 5, 2010 
 

TO:  Transportation Advisory Board 
 

FROM: Technical Advisory Committee 
 

SUBJECT: TIP Amendment Request for City of St Paul SP#164-595-01AC, 164-595-
02AC, 164-595-04AC: Mississippi River Enhancements projects AC 
payback 

 
MOTION:   That the TAB amends the 2010-2013 TIP to include SP#164-595-01AC, 

164-595-02AC, 164-595-04AC: Mississippi River Enhancements projects 
AC payback.  

 
 
BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE OF ACTION: This amendment is needed to include in 
this fiscal year and Advance Construction payback for three projects that were 
authorized in 2009 (State Fiscal year 2010). At the time of authorization, there was not 
enough obligation authority available for the state fiscal year so the projects were 
switched to Advance Construction projects to allow them to move forward. Payback of 
this Advance Construction was not entered into the 2010-2013 STIP which prevents 
MN/DOT from converting federal funds now that the obligation authority is available. 
Metro District was unaware of this error until the end of SFY 2010 and unable to process 
a TIP amendment before July 1. The funds for the payback will come from District C 
federal funds in the amount of $2,254,160 that have not been allocated in SFY 2011. 
 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 

ROUTING 
 

TO ACTION REQUESTED DATE COMPLETED 
TAC Funding & Programming 
Committee 

Review & Recommend July 15, 2010 

Technical Advisory Committee Review & Recommend August 4, 2010 
TAB Programming Committee Review & Recommend  
Transportation Advisory Board Review & Adopt  
Metropolitan Council Concurrence  
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